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From: Stefani, Danielle [DStefani @lpfire.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 10:16 AM

To: Scott Bourne

Cc.  Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Harold Mendoza

Subject: RE: NicaDMT, Additions to August 5, 2008 Work Plan,6491Southfront Road,
Livermore CA

Hi - The attached plan is acceptable. | will visit the site on Thursday, but |
have other committements and will not be on-site for the entire operation.
Thereis not need to delay the start of the project until | arrive. Danielle

----- Original Message-----

From: Scott Bourne [ mailto:sab@weiss.com]

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2008 4:57 PM

To: Stefani, Danielle

Cc: jerry.wickham@acgov.org; Harold Mendoza

Subject: NicaDMT, Additionsto August 5, 2008 Work Plan,6491Southfront Road,
Livermore CA

Dear Ms. Stefani,

Please see attached document. Nicawould like to perform the work described
in the document on Thursday, October 9th, 2008. Please do not hesitate to
contact me with questions. One hard copy of the letter is being sent viaU.S.
Mail to your office. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.
Thank you, Scott

Scott Bourne, P.E.

Senior Project Engineer

Weiss Associates

Environmental Science, Engineering and Management
5801 Christie Ave, Suite 600

Emeryville, CA 94608

Receptionist: 510-450-6000

Direct Line: 510-450-6191

Fax: 510-547-5043

The information and/or attachments contained herein may be privileged,
confidential, and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think
or know that you have received thismail in error, please notify the sender,
delete all copies and discard any printouts without reading the information
contained within.
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